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Phyllis Beaulieu

From: Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent: Thursday, July 03, 2008 12:44 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: Brian Aglukark; Leslie Payette; tina.hessdorfer@areva.ca
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 Request for Conformity

Good afternoon,

In regards to the Kigggavik file, conformity determination is not necessary for the application. NPC does not do 
conformity for requests for increasing of water consumption.

If you have any more questions, do not hesitate to contact our office.

Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

-----Original Message-----
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 5:01 PM
To: 'Bobby Suluk'
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 Request for Conformity
Importance: High

Thank you Bobby - we did receive the conformity on April 29, 2008.  However, since that date we have 
received another amendment request from the company to increase the amount of water to be used from 110 
cubic meters per day to
300 cubic meters per day.   Is there a requirement for NPC to review the
file again or is the April 29, 2008 conformity valid for this amendment??
Regards, 

________________________________
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org -----Original Message-----
From: Bobby Suluk [mailto:bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
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Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 2:39 PM
To: 'Phyllis Beaulieu'
Cc: Brian Aglukark
Subject: RE: 2BE-KIG0812 Request for Conformity

According to our files, the conformity process was completed April 29, 2008.

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2008 12:22 PM
To: Annie Ollie; Bobby Suluk ; Brian Aglukark; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: 2BE-KIG0812 Request for Conformity
Importance: High

The attached was forwarded to you on June 19, 2008.  Please advise when we can expect a response so that we 
can get this file out for review.  Thank you.
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
Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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